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PART A – BID/PROPOSAL SUBMISSION 

Replace: 628-2020 Form B: Prices with 628-2020 Addendum 1 - Form B(R1): Prices.  The following is a summary of 
changes incorporated in the replacement Bid/Proposal Submission: 

Form B(R1): Altered Item No. 1j to reflect changes in E3.1(a)(iii).  

PART B – BIDDING PROCEDURES 

Revise: B2.1 to read: The Submission Deadline is 12:00 noon Winnipeg time, August 5, 2021. 

Clarification of B10 to B17 Proponent’s submission regarding Section C to Section J should include as much 
pertinent information as possible to allow for evaluation of the Proponent’s solution. 

PART E – SPECIFICATIONS 

Revise: E3.1(a)(iii) to read: Two (2) separate Data Sources Requiring CDC (MS SQL Server – 4 cores each). 
Solution shall provide the capability to increase to Five (5) separate Data Sources 
Requiring CDC (MS SQL Server – 4 cores each) with procurement of additional licenses. 

Clarification of E4.2: The proposed solution shall work with objects inside the listed products including 
creation, alteration and transactional statements. Licensing for Microsoft SQL Server and 
SQL Server Analysis Services is not required as part of the Proponent’s solution. 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1: Are there technical requirements for CDC? 

 A1: Proponents should describe how the proposed solution will implement CDC and any dependencies and 
assumptions therein within the Business Requirements. 

Q2: Did you need CDC type capabilities on any other sources (other than SQL Server)? 

 A2: Proponents should fully describe CDC capability within the solution for all available sources including 
Microsoft SQL Server. 

Q3: What Social Media Feed is required, and do you expect this to be handled outside of the REST/SOAP calls? 
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 A3: Proponents should describe any and all Social Media feeds the proposed solution is able to consume, 
how it is consumed and any limitations. 

Q4: Sections (F-J) referenced are not in the document. Are these 'typos'?  

 A4: The RFP is structured into distinct Parts and Sections. Sections F through J are located within Part B. 

Q5: How many tables in each DB source? How large (total GB) each source (DB & Files)? If you can determine # of 
rows from a source, can you include that? What is the avg % of daily change in each source? 

 A5: The proposed solution must support a database with a maximum of 800 tables, 10 TB in size and 1.2 
billion rows. The percentage change is not available so the Proponent should describe the solution’s 
capabilities and limitations. 

Q6: If there are multiple entities involved in a Proponent’s Submission, can the submission be filled out by one party 
for only their portion of the contribution to the solution? 

 A6: Proponents’ submission should represent an entire and complete solution regardless of how many 
entities are participating. All participating entities / proponents’ experience and expertise should be 
provided. 


